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Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Ms. E. G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4

Re: Catawba Nucl ion
Docket Nos. /! nd 50-414 / K
Dear Mr. Denton:

Duke Power Company is submitting herewith the Emergency Plan Implementing
Procedures for the Catawba Nuclear Station. In accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q),
three copies (one copy to the Regional Administrator) are being submitted.

It is requested that privacy information such as home telephone numbers and
home addresses be deleted from the Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures
prior to their being placed in the Public Document Rooms. This request is
being made pursuant to Darrell G. Eisenhut's letter of July 9, 1981 (Generic
Letter 81-27).

Very truly yours,

R -, / B
» - p

«~ e € A drersBen
Hal B. Tucker
ROS/php
Attachment

ce: (w/attachment)
> Mr. James P. O'Reilly
Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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‘//’d;t. Harold R. Denton, Director
July 14, 1983
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ce: (w/o attachment)
Mr. Robert Guild, Esq.
Attorney-at-Law
P. 0. Box 12097
Charleston, South Carolina 29412

Palmetto Alliance
2135% Devine Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29205

Mr. Jesse L. Riley

Carolina Environmental Study Group
854 Henley Place

Charlotte, North Carolina 28207



